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At the Commission meeting on December 13, 2022, the Civil Service Commission
unanimously voted to extend the 2022 Police Captain Certification list by 90 days. The
Commission cited budgetary reasons for this Charter-authorized extension. Therefore,
the 2022 Police Captain Certification list will now expire on August 14, 2023.

The Police Captain assessment center is tentatively scheduled for July 25-26, 2023.

FOR THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

e

Harold Johnsof, Chair




CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
15151 East Alameda Parkway

CERTIFICATE 3" Floor
Aurora, Colorado 80012
OF ELIGIBILITY 303-326-8931
TO: CHRIS JUUL, ACTING POLICE CHIEF
FROM: AURORA CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
DATE: MAY 17,2022
SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY LIST FOR THE POSITION OF CAPTAIN

The Assessment Center and Records Evaluation were administered May 5%, 2022

First Name Last Name Final
Ranking

Marc Paolino 1

Reggie DePass 2

Brian Kelly 3

For certification on the effective the 17" day of May 2022 through the 16" day of May 2023 at
11:59 p.m.
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2022
POLICE CAPTAIN PROMOTIONAL
EXAM PROCESS RESULTS

Letters of | Participated in
Intent A/C Passed A/C
Totals: 3 3 3
Updated:
AIC Score
) &:1)
1 98.5 92.64 93.52
1 2 89.2 88.97 89.00

3 94 76.33 78.98
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